
 

 
 

INTERNAL MEMO 
 

Date:  March 14, 2023 
 
To:  City Manager Ajibola Balogun  
  City of West Park 
 
From:  Lieutenant Gerard Charles  
  City of West Park District 
 
Subject: Community Events January Through May 2023 (2nd Update) 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
As we embark into 2023, we have planned a series of community events.  Listed below are the events 
we have planned, including the dates and times.  As always, we are looking for ways to meet and greet 
the community and build partnerships and bonds.  Please let me know if you have any questions or 
concerns. 
  
Business Walk and Talk 

1. 01/25/2023 @ 4PM – 2100 Block SW 58 Ave. 
2. 02/08/2023 @ 4PM – Bravo Shopping Market Plaza 
3. 02/22/2023 @ 4PM – 2200 Block SW 56 Ter (Postponed for future date) 
4. 03/14/2023 @ 4PM – 2100 Block SW 58 Ter (Postponed for future date) 

  
National Cupcake Day Celebration 

4. 02/28/2023 @ 3:30Pm - Mary Saunders Park 4750 SW 21 St. (After School Program) 
  
Bike Rodeo 

5. 03/21/2023 @ 1PM - Mary Saunders Park 4750 SW 21 St. (Postponed for future date) 
  
Driveway Initiative  

6. 03/22/2023 @ 6PM – 5617 SW 27 St. (Postponed for future date) 
7. 03/29/2023 @ 6PM – PENDING  
8. 04/12/2023 @ 6PM – 1941 SW 57 Ave.  
9. 04/26/2023 @ 6PM – 5641 SW 40 Ct.  
10. 05/10/2023 @ 6PM –3521 SW 32 Ct. 

  
*Coffee with A COP - 05/03/2023 @ 9AM - Tentative  
 


